
 

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

MINUTES OF MEETING 

EC meet was held on 27thFebruary 2021 betweeen 9:15 to 10:15 pm. It was attended by 

Dr. Nipul Vara, Dr. Yogesh Marfatia, Dr. Chirayu Bardoliwala, Dr. Ajay Parikh, Dr. Jagdish 

Sakhiya, Dr. Krina Patel, Dr. Jitendra Modi, Dr. Suresh Patel, Dr. Yogesh Bhingradia, Dr. 

Janak Thakkar and Dr. Rashmi Mahajan. 

1. Dr Rashmi Mahajan welcomed all the EC members.  

2. AGENDA 1: Minutes of meeting of AGBM held on 20th December 2020 were 

read out. 

3. AGENDA 2: Discussion regarding community dermatology programme – 

Village adoption in various districts 

Dr Y S Marfatia Suggested that Community Development Programme should 

be started by adopting a village within 30-40 kms of city limits. Monthly 

camps can be conducted by faculty and residents of medical colleges in 

association with local medical practitioners and this should continue long 

term.  

Dr Krina Patel suggested that it should be tied up with various PHCs in order 

to ensure smooth functioning of the program. 

Dr Janak Thakkar raised the issue to how long the program can be 

continued? 

Dr Ajay Parikh inquired the criteria for village selection. 

It was suggested by Dr Jagdish Sakhia that the village can be decided by the 

local dermatology associations and may be commensed with the four larger 

associations of Surat, Ahmedabad, Vadodara and Rajkot. Later it could be 

adapted by other cities as well.  

This was unanimously agreed upon. 

4. AGENDA 3: Election –  

i. Like central IADVL, IADVL GSB can also initiate election process for 

president elect 

ii. Like central IADVL, tenure of secretary and treasurer should be 2 years 

in IADVL GSB also. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Dr Y S Marfatia suggested we should follow the central IADVL guidelines and 

declare the name of the President elect for the forthcoming year. Further, 

the term of the Secretary and Treasurer should be 2 years. He also 

suggested this point may be taken up in the an extraordinary GBM.  

Dr Suresh Patel expressed concern regarding the same as coordination 

would be difficult between the President and Secretary if they were from 

different zones. 

Dr Krina Patel expressed that the same system is being followed at the 

National Level also. 

Dr Jitendra Modi suggested that the President has to be zone wise. 

Dr Jagdish Sakhia suggested that it is  better to follow the older system of 1 

year term for both president and secretary.  

Dr Y S Marfatia suggested that this point could be taken up in an 

Extraordinary AGBM 

There was no final consensus decided on this issue. 

5. AGENDA 4: Formation of IADVL GSB Academy – suggestions 

Dr Y S Marfatia suggested that an IADVL GSB Academy Group be created to 

coordinate the various academic activities held in Gujarat. 

The group should comprise 2 coordinators from Medical colleges of different 

zones, of 2 years term and 10 members, 2 from each zone (five from medical 

colleges and five private practitioners) with 1 year term. 

Dr Janak Thakkar said that Private practitioners can also be coordinators for 

the same, upon which Dr Krina Patel stated that it would be better that 

coordinators are from medical colleges as this requires commitment and 

time from the coordinator. It was then decided that while one coordinator 

will be from a medical college, the other may be a private practitioner.  

6. AGENDA 5: CPS issue – report of deliberations in General Body meet held on 

6th February 2021 to arbitration committee. 

Dr Rashmi Mahajan requested permission from the EC Members to send a 

report of the deliberations of the proposal regarding the CPS issue that was 

discussed in the AGBM 2021 in e-DERMACON to the arbitration committee  

 



 

 

as ordained by the IADVL, since a separate CPS committee had been declared 

to arbitrate the same. Permission was granted.  

7. AGENDA 6: Scientific activities for the year 2021 

SIG Female Genital Dermatoses and SIG Dermatopathology are to be held on 

9th April and 2nd May respectively. 

Further it was suggested by Dr Y S Marfatia that all academic activities for the 

year 2021 should be virtual. This was seconded by Dr Krina Patel and Dr Nipul 

Vara. 

8. AGENDA 7: CUTICON 2021 

Dr Nipul Vara stated that CUTICON 2021 would preferably be a physical 

conference and that the venue had already been booked by paying a large 

sum of money the last year itself. Dr Krina Patel stated that the number of 

registrations may be decided later based on the pandemic conditions. 

9. AGENDA 8: Any other points with permission of the chair (any 2) 

It was observed in the AGBM at e-DERMACON that some members (Dr J K 

Patel) passed derogatory remarks about our President and other members on 

the National platform. This was an insult to the Gujarat Dermatology 

Association. Hence, Dr Nipul Vara suggested that disciplinary action be taken 

against him. It was decided that a letter addressed to him by the state 

president would be sent to make him aware of this wrong doing, also warning 

him against similar episodes. 

Regards, 

Dr Nipul Vara 

Dr Rashmi Mahajan 

 


